
From: Dowdell, Jennifer
Sent: 4/12/2011 10:07:43 AM
To: 'Escobar, Cristhian' (cristhian.escobar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Coffee

see you then

From: Escobar, Cristhian [mailto:cristhian.escobar@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 9:56 AM 
To: Dowdell, Jennifer 
Subject: RE: Coffee

awesome, thx. LOVE Peets as well. I'm addicted to their chai tea. can meet you downstairs at 1 and we 
can walk over and begin chatting on the way.

From: Dowdell, Jennifer [mailto:JKD5@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 9:41 AM 
To: Escobar, Cristhian 
Subject: RE: Coffee

Cristhian,

It's all good. My 1:00 meeting got canceled. So let me know what time works for you. 
Love Peets.

Jennifer

From: Escobar, Cristhian [mailto:cristhian.escobar@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 8:39 AM 
To: Escobar, Cristhian; Dowdell, Jennifer 
Subject: RE: Coffee

Hi Jennifer,

I have to attend a meeting on behalf of Commissioner Simon that conflicts with our proposed meeting 
time. I can meet earlier, even around lunch time if this works. Let me know.

Thanks and apologies for the late notice but you know how it goes!

Cristhian
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From: Escobar, Cristhian 
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 9:04 AM 
To: Dowdell, Jennifer 
Subject: RE: Coffee

Hi Jennifer,

2pm downstairs works great. See you then.

Cristhian

From: Dowdell, Jennifer [mailto:JKD5@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 10:20 AM 
To: Escobar, Cristhian 
Subject: Re: Coffee

Hi Cristhian,

Weekend was good-love this weather! Hope you had a good one as well.

For coffee, does 2:00 pm work for you? I could meet you downstairs at 505 or at Peets by you.

Jennifer

From: Escobar, Cristhian [mailto:cristhian.escobar@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 08:44 AM 
To: Dowdell, Jennifer 
Subject: RE: Coffee

April 12th works great. I have a 3:30-4 but otherwise free so can meet before or after. Look forward to it 
and hope you had a nice weekend. Cristhian

From: Dowdell, Jennifer [mailto:JKD5@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 4:33 PM 
To: Escobar, Cristhian 
Subject: RE: Coffee

Christhian,

Can you do Tuesday, April 12 in the afternoon for coffee? Peets by CPUC?
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Jennifer
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